



# Diego Heredia

Fullstack Web Developer

📍 Mexico City    📞 5535167433    ✉️ diego.heredia.ilp@gmail.com  
🌐 <https://diego-heredia.com/>

## Summary

I have experience in key web development technologies, with a strong focus on front-end and digital design. I am proficient in Agile methodologies, particularly Scrum, and committed to utilizing my skills to further the mission of a company.

## Skills

### React



React.js, JSX, Hooks, State Management, Redux, Context API, SPA

### Python



Python, Scripting, Multiprocessing, Backend

### Node.js



Node.js, Express.js, Backend, API

### MySQL



MySQL, SQL, Database Design, Optimization

### Git/GitHub



Git, GitHub, Version Control

## Languages

### English

C1



### Spanish

Native



## Profiles

[in](#) Diego Heredia

[🌐](#) Diego-Heredia

## Experience

### Nestle

JAN 2022 – NOV 2022

IT Intern

Mexico

Supported process optimization by automating key maintenance operations. I collaborated with cross-functional teams to implement digital solutions, provided technical support, and ensured smooth system performance, improving overall efficiency and problem-solving agility.

### Universidad del Atlantico

JAN 2023 – MAY 2024

Full Stack developer

Mexico

Managed front-end and back-end development in the company's Portfolio Analyst, Employee Track, and Account Management systems. Using tech like: React, Node js, Mysql.

### Chubb

MAY 2024 – OCT 2024

Digital IT intern

Mexico

Managed project tracking, coordinate with partners, develop APIs for integration

### Voices MX

Dec 2024 - Present

Front End Developer

Remote (MX)

[🌐 https://voices.com.mx](https://voices.com.mx)

I design and implement responsive user interfaces using React, TypeScript, and Bootstrap while working closely with the backend team to integrate RESTful APIs.

## Education

### Universidad Panamericana

2020 - 2024

Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology and Intelligent Systems Engineering

### Universidad Panamericana

Present

Specialization in Engineering and Project Management